
. -- ~- ~ .- - -

..

!O$$E'I:EC191f NiEss m'' niefu'es"1
""

ENERGY PROJECT FFI A- eo - 6 / 47,

j PO Bcx 1535. Washr.gt.~ , D.C. 20013 Pnone i202) 546-4700 M~/i'8 O'

.

;
; Septembr 30, 1920 Iacsimi1e to: Cordon E. Ia!ison

Probabilistic Analysis Staff''r. J.R. Puchanan Office of Nuclear 1(egulatoryfue1%r hfoty Infomat ion Cent'er Itesca rch
i

03k ?.3dre h tional Laboratory huclear llegulatory Ccm::lissionj

?: hor. X
'

Sk ?.irige, T:137830- Facsinile No; 492-31S5;

i Yerialention No: 4N-7353j Cere ". . I\. :hanw"

1

i

| Nrenant to the Fr.-edora of Infornation Act, 5 U..:.C., .Je t . 552, rnd 'JaePrivacy Act, 5 U.s.c., see. 552a, the critical *:on. rn..rn. . og.et y,crgy
recuests copics of and otherwise access to, all records, r. sports, Idtert ,

;

; n.moravia and other materials pertainir to any analysca of Licenree F. ventj hport; for comercial reactors on fi3e with the ".:. ::uelear hgulatory
Ccxr.:tission which concerned the assessent of suen event reports for '

purposes of determining precursors to core melt accie'ents.

"nd tr provisions of th.a Tercedom of Info: .ation Act, we hereby request waiver of
031 se ech and reprodetica fecs a:: the request is raJe in the ,uilic intereut,

ar.i ar.y f nforration furnished t-131 be used prir.arily to the tenefit of 'the
!

general public.i

Ze anticipate a reply to this request within ten uorPind days ar specified in
'

the set. Thank you for ye tr attention to thic natter.
* ::incero1 ,7 .
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/ OAK RIDGE NATIONAL LABORATORY

O P L fi A I L D er

UNION CARBIDE CORPORATION
hDCL E AR Division

POST OFFICE BOX Y

OAK RIDGE T ENNE SSEE 37830

# NUCLE AR SAF ETY INFORM ATION CENTER October 8, 1980 '

HUCLEAR 1 AFE TY JCURNAL
61 S 'S7 4 0 39 t

#t15 S74 0377
F T S 62 + G371

FT$ 624 0377

h!r. Whayne Dillehay
Critical Mass Energy Project
P.O. Box 1538
Washington, D.C. 20013,

Dear Mr. Dillehay:

We are in recci'pt of your letter of September 30, 1980 to my
assistant Mr. J. R. Buchanan requesting certain information per-
taining to contract work which we perform for the U.S. Nuclear;

Regulatory Commission. Although we appreciate your interest in
j our work, please be advised that your request for same falls

under the jurisdiction of the NRC Freedom of Information Office.
*

Accordingly, your request should be addressed to them. Their
address is as follows:

.

F01 Office
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission,

MS-4210, MNBB
Washington, D.C. 20555

Sincerely yours,
.

Wm. B. Cottrell, Director
Nuclear Safety Information Center

'
WBC:jh

cc: M. J. Raphel, NRC-FOI
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